Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 7 Jun 2017 12:00:36 -0400

To: ©)(E):(B)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Owino v. CoreCivic Complaint
Attachments: CoreCivic.pdf

H||(b)(‘3);(b)(7)(c)

I’m sure you've heard about this, but in case you haven’t — this is a complaint filed against CoreCivic in
California that mirrors Menocal. I've just skimmed it but will read it more thoroughly later today. Ugh . ..

(b)(6);(b)(
From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 0/, 201/ 11:14 AM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Owino v. CoreCivic Complaint

Attached is the California TVPA claim against an ICE contractor that GEO told us about yesterday.

(k)(6):(R)(7)(C)

Assistant United States Attorney
District of Colorado

1801 California Street, Suite 1600
Denver, CO 80202

(303) 454{(b)(6):(|

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 5:50 AM
To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Owino v. CoreCivic Complaint

Attached is the TVPA lawsuit filed in California against CoreCivic.

(0)(6):(B)(7)(Clemail was not listed on yesterday's meeting invite so I'm unable to
send it to him directly.

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |
VICE PRESIDENT, CORPORATE COUNSEL
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Authorized House Counsel, Florida Bar
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Board Certified by the State Bar of Texas in Civil Trial
The GEO Group, Inc. ®

One Park Place, Suite 700, 621 NW 53rd St
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Tel: 561 999(b)(6):(P)} Fax: 561 999 7649

e

BRIRUE |

WWW.Zeogroup.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify by
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